WOLSTON PARISH COUNCIL

2 Main Street, Wolston, Coventry CV8 3HJ Telephone: 02476 545515 E-mail:<u>clerk.wolstonpc@wolston.me.uk</u>

THE PUBLIC FORUM, FOR MEMBERS OF THE PARISH AND PRESS TO RAISE ISSUES WITH THEIR COUNTY COUNCILLOR, BOROUGH COUNCILLORS AND THE PARISH COUNCIL, WILL TAKE PLACE BETWEEN 7.15PM AND 7.45PM. THE FULL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING WILL COMMENCE AFTER THE PUBLIC FORUM HAS BEEN CLOSED BY THE CHAIRMAN.

You are hereby summoned to attend the meeting of the Parish Council to be held at 7.15pm on Thursday 1st February 2018 at the Village Hall, Wolston.

Maria Meede Clerk to the Council 26th January 2018

AGENDA

- **170.** Apologies and acceptance of reasons for absence. To receive apologies.
- **171.** Declarations of Interest (existence and nature) on items on the Agenda Councillors to declare any personal and/or pecuniary interests on items on the agenda.
- **172. Minutes** To review and if appropriate, approve the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 4th January 2018.
- **173. Progress Report** To note the report for information only (attached).
- **174. Planning-** To discuss and if appropriate comment on any planning applications received.
 - a) R18/0055 Extension to office building and internal configuration of kitchen area. Conversion and extension of stable building to create office space at The Hall, Priory Hill, Rugby Road. Wolston. CV8 3FZ.
 - b) R18/0063 Remove 200m hedgerow (restructuring and cost efficiency) at New Farm, Fosse Way, The Fosseway. Wolston. CV8 3GA
 - All planning applications and consultations can be viewed at www.planningportal.rugby.gov.uk
- **175. Correspondence** To note items of correspondence received and sent since the last Council meeting. Items can be copied by request or inspected at the Clerk's Office.

176. Finance –

- a) To approve accounts for payment.
- b) To consider payments received.

c) To discuss and make a decision in relation to the request from St Margaret's Primary School for a donation towards a School residential trip.

- **177.** Dyers Lane Play area To look at options for new/upgrading equipment, review quotes and make a decision about the next stage of play area improvements.
- **178.** Information for the Village Website & Avon Grapevine– To receive suggestions for items to be uploaded to the Wolston Village website and for inclusion in Avon Grapevine.
- **179.** Delegates Reports To receive reports from Councillors (for information only).
 - a) Neighbourhood Development Plan (NDP)
 - b) Youth Project
 - c) CCTV
- **180.** Parish Matters/Future Agenda Items To report minor matters of information not included on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision-making.
- **181.** Date of Next Meeting/s To confirm the date of Thursday 1st March 2018 for the next meeting of the Parish Council. If an interim meeting is required, an agenda will be sent to Councillors, displayed in the noticeboards, on the website and be sent to Wolston Library three clear days before the meeting is held.